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MEMORANDUM FOR: r 1 rector.

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
i

FROM: M. W. Hodges, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering

& Systems Technology

SUBJECT: SER FOR TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION CHANGES
FOR STANDBY LIQUID CONTROL SYSTEM

i

IPlant Name: Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
Docket No: 50-293
TAC No: 59127
Project Directorate: Project Directorate I-3
Project Manager: R. Wessman
Review Branch: SRXB

Review Status: Complete

Enclosure 1 is the Reactor Systems Branch SER on Boston Edison Company's
request to modify the Technical Specifications for Pilgrim Nuclear Power
Station. The licensee's proposal will make the Standby Liquid Control System
Technical Specifications consistent with the requirements of ATWS Rule,10 CFR
50.62.C.4, for that system. This is acceptable to us.

Enclosure 2 is our SALP input,

% C'G P
M. W. Hodges, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering

& Systems Technology

Enclosures:
As stated

cc w/ enclosures:
S. Varga
B. Bogar
A. Thadani
R. Wessman
H. Li
SRXB Members

Contact: G. Thomas, RSB, x27588
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